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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Popp, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2005 8:41 AM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: AB75

Sure I would guessg our bill would be up around 11 or 11:30. If we don't have it Sam will
wing it and then we will distribute it later to committee. It just would be nice to have
it in case there are specific gquestions...

————— Original Message-----

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2005 8:40 AM
To: Popp, Sarah

Subject: RE: AB 75

Can you give me any kind of a time deadline? Noon?

————— Original Message-----

From: Popp, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2005 8:36 AM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: AB 75

10, but we are the last bill... (of four total)

————— Original Message-----

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2005 8:35 AM
To: Popp, Sarah

Subject: RE: AB 75

I'll get it out ASAP. What time is the committee meeting?

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Popp, Sarah

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2005 9:59 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: AB 75

Chris
Sorry for the delay. Let's go ahead with the amendment as discussed in our conversation
with Erin this afternoon. Under comingling we would be removing the first section, A.

Please let me know if that doesn't make sense.

Drop me an email and let me know what your timeline would be. I realize there is the
potential that we won't have it for committee. Just let me know so that Rep. Kerkman
knows how to address the issue with the committee members.

Thank you for all of your help on this.

Sarah

----- Original Message-----
From: Sundberg, Christopher
Sent: Mon 3/21/2005 4:46 PM
To: Popp, Sarah

Cc:



Subject: RE: AB 75
OK.

————— Original Message-----

From: Popp, Sarah

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2005 4:41 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: AB 75

Chris

I am still waiting to hear back if everyone is a go on the amendment. I will call/email
you as soon as I hear.

Thank you for all of your help with this.

Sarah

————— Original Message-----

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2005 8:54 AM
To: Popp, Sarah

Subject: RE: AB 75

Per Steve Gloe's suggestion, the amendment adds language to the effect that the
commingling prohibition only applies to persons who are crematory authorities, or
employees or agents of crematory authorities.

I've drafted the amendment, but because I'm a roockie, it'll need to be reviewed by Mark
Kunkel before it goes out. That shouldn't take long. I'll remind Mark about it.

————— Original Message-----

From: Popp, Sarah

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2005 8:32 AM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: AB 75

Chris

Just curious as to when you think you will have the amendment done. I want to finish her
testimony but need the amendment to do so.

Thanks for all of your help!

Sarah

————— Original Message-----

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 1:21 PM
To: Popp, Sarah

Subject: RE: AB 75

No problem.

————— Original Message-----

From: Popp, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 1:18 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: AB 75

Christopher
When you have the amendment prepared, would you mind emailing me a copy of the text? I am
going to be at home the rest of the week and hope to work on her testimony during that
time.

Thanks so much.

Sarah



----- Original Message-----
From: Sundberg, Christopher
Sent: Wed 3/16/2005 12:39 PM

To: Gloe, Steve
Cc: Popp, Sarah
Subject: RE: AB 75

Representative Kerkman's office has requested that I prepare an amendment to address the
issue. What do you think about the amendments I suggested below?

————— Original Message-----

From: Gloe, Steve

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 11:06 AM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Cc: Klein, Christopher

Subject: RE: AB 75

Great! Thanks for your help on this. I will pass your analysis onto our EA,.
Steve

----- Original Message-----

From: Sundberg, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.state.wi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 10:58 AM

To: Gloe, Steve

Subject: AB 75

Loocks like the commingling prohibition, in its present form, could bar scattering cremated
remains in a place where another person has already scattered the cremated remains of
another decedent.

If this isn't intended, the bill could be amended to clarify that the commingling
prohibition 1) only applies to person registered under s. 440.71 and their agents and
contractors, or 2) does not apply to cremated remains that have been delivered by a
crematory authority to another person.

Christopher Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau

(608) 266-9739
christopher.sundberg@legis.state.wi.u



